From: Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 6/2/2014 5:19:23 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Monday's Meeting

Thanks Laura, I'm glad | was able to get that point across. See you tomorrow,

Ken

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3.06 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Me too — you had great questions and in fact, I liked YOUR question the best, i.e., how will we
handle emergencies that occur during planned work.

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow morning.

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto: kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 2:33 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Thanks Laura for getting your full team together.. .| think it was a good meeting.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 5:08 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: Monday's meeting
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Ken

We will have the following team:

Nick Stavropoulos, Executive VP, Gas Operations

Jesus Soto, Senior VP over Engineering, Construction and Operations

Kevin Knapp, Vice President, T&D Operations

And me

Look forward to seeing you.
Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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